PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:13 AM

To: JJAgles@STPEGS.COM

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: FW: RAI 3147 - The RAI Document is Ready for Review
Attachments: RAI 3147.doc

Jim,

Attached for your information and use is a draft of RAlI 3147 issued for Chapter 9.5.2.

Please let me know if you need a clarification phone call no later than July 28. The RAI will be issued if |
receive no response.

Regards

Tom Tai

From: RAI_Notifications@nrc.gov [mailto:RAI_Notifications@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:08 AM

To: Tai, Tom

Subject: RAI 3147 - The RAI Document is Ready for Review

RAI 3147 - The RAI Document is Ready for Review as attachment 'RAI 3147.doc' to this email.
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Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 556 7/21/2009 10:12:46 AM
RAI 3147.doc 26690

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



Request for Additional Information No. 3147 Revision 02

South Texas Project Units 3 and 4
South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Co
Docket No. 52-012 and 52-013
SRP Section: 09.05.02 - Communications Systems
Application Section: 09.05.02

QUESTIONS for Instrumentation, Controls and Electrical Engineering 2 (ESBWR/ABWR Projects)
(ICE2)

09.05.02-***

The NRC Staff requests that STPNOC include the EMI and RFI effects from other plant
equipment on communications systems as an ITAAC item in Tables 2.12.16 or 3.4 of the
COLA FSAR.
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